STAFF REPORT

TO: Chairman and Members, Engineering Services Committee
FROM: Utilities Asset Manager, Jeff Cuthbertson

DATE: 7 February 2007

SUBJECT: SERVICE ACTIVITY CONTRIBUTION MAPS

1 PURPOSE

The purpose of this report is to inform the committee of the areas where development
contributions are required to be paid and for these maps to be included in Council’s 2007 -
2008 Annual Plan.

2 COMMENT

In the past development contributions have been required to be paid generally using the
Wastewater, Stormwater Urban Drainage Area and Water Supply Area maps.

As part of the review of the Wastewater and Stormwater Urban Drainage Areas and Water
Supply Areas it is appropriate to provide dedicated Service Activity Contribution Maps. The
revised development contributions policy also refers to these renamed maps. As part of
the next LTCCP the reviewed predictions of growth and the area where capital and growth
monies are to be expended will necessitate the review of the maps.

3 RECOMMENDATION

THAT the Service Activity Contribution maps for Wastewater, Water and Stormwater
be included in the Tasman District Council’s 2007-2008 Draft Annual Plan.

Jeff Cuthbertson
Utilities Asset Manager

http://tdctoday:82/Shared Documents/Meetings/Council/Committees and Subcommittees/Engineering Services
Committee/Reports/2007/RWK-07-02-15-Service Activity Contribution Maps.doc



